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I O 0 3 c T ?  - -rP Marguerite McLean 

From: Susan Goldhar Ornstein [sgoldhar@cgrdc.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: Collins, Angela 
Subject: 

Attachments: Birch FL Consummation Letter.pdf 

Tuesday, January 11,201 1 5 0 0  PM 

Birch Notice of Completed Customer Transfer 

A. Angela F. Collins 
1990 K Street, N.W., Suite 950, Washington, DC 20006 
202-862-8930 
acollins@,cerdc.com 

B. Docket No. 100399-TP 

C. Birch Telecom of the South, Inc. d/b/a Birch Telecom d/b/a Birch Communications 
(“Birch”), CloseCall America, Inc. (“CCA”), and American Fiber Network, Inc. (“AFN”) 

D. One (1) page in the document 

E. Notice of completion of customer transfer approved in the above-referenced docket. 

Susan C. Goldhar Ornstein 
Associate Attorney 
Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLI‘ 
1990 K Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20006 
Direct Dial 202.862.8970 
Cell: 301.706.6875 
sgoldhar@cgrdc.com 
www.cahill.com 

1/11/2011 



E ~ W T I  P ~ N D  s m e n  
New YORK. N . Y .  1000S-1701 

(212)701-1000 
F A X :  ( 2 1 1 )  169-1420 - 

CAHUL GORDON & REINDEL LLP 
SUITE 950 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006-1181 
I990 K STREET, N.W. 

TELEPHONE (202) 862-8900 
FACSMLE (202) 862-8958 

ANGELA F. COLLINS ] 202-862-8930 I acollins@grdc.com 

A U G U S T I N E  HOUSE 
6 A  A U S T I N  F R I A R S  

L O N D O N ,  E N O L A N D  EC1N 1 H A  
(01 I )  44.20.7920.9100 

FAX: (011) 11.20.1910.9815 

January 11; 201 1 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Ann Cole, Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 100399-TP 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

On September 15,2010, Birch Telecom of the South, Inc. d/b/a Birch Telecom d/b/a 
Birch Communications (“Birch”), CloseCall America, Inc. (“CCA”), and American Fiber 
Network, Inc. (“AFN”) (collectively, the “Petitioners”) submitted a petition to the Florida Public 
Service Commission (“Commission”) requesting a waiver of carrier selection requirements for 
the transfer of all of CCA and AFN’s Florida customers to Birch. The Commission issued an 
order approving the Applicants’ waiver request on November 3,2010, which was made fmal via 
Commission order datedNovember 29,2010. The Petitioners hereby notify the Commission 
that the customer transfer was completed on December 17,2010. 

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact the undersigned. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Angela F. Collins 

Counsel for Birch Telecom of the South, 
Inc. d/b/a Birch Telecom d/b/a Birch 
Communications 

152727.1 


